MINUTES SENIORS COMMISSION TOWNSHIP OF MONROE FEBRUARY 2, 2012

The Regular Meeting of the Monroe Township Seniors Commission was called to order by Chairperson Jeanette Remsen at 7:00PM in the 2nd Floor Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex. Notice of this meeting was given as required by the annual notice of meetings.

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen led the Commission in the salute to our flag.

ROLL CALL

Present: Mary Chiodo, Veronica Kwasniewski, Mel O'Connell, Jeanette Remsen, Helen Venable, Cncl.

Marvin Dilks

Excused: Lillian Hendrickson

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mel O'Connell made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted of the Seniors Commission Meeting of January 19, 2012. The motion was seconded by Mary Chiodo and approved by all members of the Commission in attendance.

CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS AND OTHER MATTERS

Jeanette told the Commission that the trip for 'Wally's Café' is closed; 45 people are attending. The trip for '9-5 The Musical' is advertised. For the 'Jonah' trip, the Commission considered going to Willow Valley Restaurant to eat; if they do, it won't allow for much time to eat before the show and to eat after the show, would be too late. Marnie from Safety Tours will look into information on going to Hershey Farm Restaurant; will have to await a phone call from Hershey Farm Restaurant.

Jeanette mentioned that there is still no set date for the Senior Luncheon.

Jeanette said that Marnie is also looking into information for a trip to Vermont. She also mentioned that, if interested, maybe they can look into a two-day trip to Connecticut.

Jeanette is still waiting on a price to see Comedian Pat Cooper.

Jeanette told the Commission that the trips for 'The Dixie Swim Club' and 'Jonah' are advertised in Friendly Village's *The Villager*.

Mel said that she called about Mohegan Sun at Pocono Downs; they don't have accommodations there, only casinos.

Jeanette called Shawnee Playhouse and they will be mailing brochures.

CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS AND OTHER MATTERS (cont'd)

ROUNDTABLE:

Mel – having trips advertised sooner, the better; before others have their trips advertised. Also, hopes that a township employee would be available at the Pfeiffer Community Center to accept payments for trips

when someone arrives to pay for one; some residents have arrived to pay and no one was available to accept payments.
Veronica – no matters to discuss.
Helen – no matters to discuss.
Mary – no matters to discuss.
Cncl. Dilks – will take the Commission members' concerns, such as no one being available to assist residents with trip payments at Pfeiffer, speak with Business Administrator Kevin Heydel and return to the Commission with their discussion and decisions. Jeanette said she wouldn't mind going to the Pfeiffer Community Center at a certain time on certain days to accept trip payments from residents, sitting downstairs so that they wouldn't have to go up and down stairs, since some have a hard time doing.
<u>ADJOURNMENT</u>
With no further business to discuss, Chairperson Jeanette Remsen asked for a motion to adjourn. Mary Chiodo made a motion to adjourn the Monroe Township Seniors Commission Meeting of February 2, 2012. The motion was seconded by Veronica Kwasniewski; all in favor. Meeting adjourned at 7:25pm.
Respectfully submitted,
Aileen Wojciechowski, Secretary
The next scheduled Monroe Township Seniors Commission meeting is Thursday, March 1, 2012 at 7:00pm.
These minutes were prepared from excerpts of the tape-recorded proceedings of the Regular Seniors Commission Meeting of February 2, 2012 and serve as only a synopsis of the proceedings.
Approved as submitted Date
Approved as corrected Date